VL.

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AND PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2023

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson Vernon D. Burns at 5:00 PM.
Letters and Communications to the Board.
Approval of Board Minutes:

- October 12, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

Reports

Presentations and Reports:

1. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee Report

2. Reports:
a) Income/Expense Report
b) Bridge Traffic Report
c) Airport Activity Report
d) Port Activity Report
e) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Unfinished Business.
Business ltems.

A. General Administration
1. None.

B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 2 with AMMEX Tax & Duty Free Shops
2. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 6 with Barbara Pleet

C. Commerce Park
1. Approval of New Lease Agreement with Oburg Parcel Service, Inc.

D. Oadensburg International Airport
1. None.

E. Port of Ogdensburg
1. Port Dock Expansion — Approval of Work Order No. 23-02 with FVD
Engineering Services, S.C.

F. New York & Oadensburg Railroad
1. None.

G. Border Station




1. None.

H. Other Such Matters
1. None.

VII.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.
VIIl.  Next Meeting Dates:

December 14, 2023 Thursday 5:00 PM (Proposed)
IX.  Adjournment

Dated: November 6, 2023 .
Ty Y
([ /A Z/ e

‘Steven J. Lawrence
Executive Director

Board of Directors: Staff: Press:

Mr. Vernon D. “Sam” Burns, Chairperson Mr. Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director Mr. Andy Gardner, WDT

Ms. Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice Chair Ms. Patricia A. Nisco, CFO Ms. Monica Sandreczki, North. Country Public Radio
Mr. Christopher B. T. Coffin, Treasurer Mr. Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development  Ms. Dawn Merz, Radio Station YES FM

Mr. David King, Secretary Mr. James D. Chase, Director of Operations WWNY TV-7

Ms. Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member Mr. Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager Mr. Jimmy Lawton, North Country Now

Ms. Nicole Terminelli, Member Mr. Jim Leven, Community Broadcasters

Ms. Toni Kennedy, Member



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2023

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the Board Room of the Administration Building on Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

The following were present:

ALSO:

ABSENT:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson

Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson

David D. King, Secretary, Member

Nicole Terminelli, Assistant Secretary, Member
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member

Jennifer Granzow, Counsel

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

Toni Kennedy, Member

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development

James D. Chase, Director of Operations
Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM.
Letters and Communications to the Board.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated there were no letters or communications to
the Board.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawerence, stated there was a need for Executive Session
under Open Meeting Law §105 item h of the Open Meeting Law to discuss the proposed
acquisition, sale, or lease of real property. On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman,
seconded by Vice Chair Megan J.M. Whitton, the meeting went into Executive Session at
5:04pm.
Approval of Meeting Minutes.

- September 25, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

On a motion by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Vice Chair Megan J.M. Whitton,



the meeting minutes were approved by voice vote.

V. Presentations and Reports

1. Committee Reports

a) Finance Committee

Due to the timing of the September Board Meeting, there are no new Financials

to report at this time.

2. Reports

a) Bridge Traffic Report

Overall traffic was down 17.6% from 2019; however, the trend is improving. Auto
crossings was down 18.3%, truck traffic was down by 12.4%. Overall revenue
was down $52,000 over September of 2019, up $29,000 from September of
2022. Heavy loads needed to be halted on the Bridge for a short time this month
so the Bridge Crew could make some repairs. Those are now complete and

heavy loads are now crossing again.

b) Airport Activity Report

For the month of September there were 406 enplanements. Load factor was just
under 30%. For September, OGS had 86% for on time performance. The
Airport Manager added Altoona and Plattsburgh information to the report for
September.

Regarding the ferry flights. DOT responded saying that ferry flights are not
reimbursable. He sent that response to the Chief Financial Officer

A Canadian Geological Company is surveying out of OGS for the next month.
The company is based out of Ottawa. Charlie explained how close OGS is and it
secured them coming to OGS. The company will be purchasing fuel every day,
and are paying the daily fees for their aircraft type. The crew is staying at the
Granview. Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, and Nicole Terminelli commended

Charlie for his work.



VL.

c) Port Activity Report (done by Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence)

Salt has settled down since all the fall fill ups, and has now leveled off.

Grain is moving in.

The bid process is moving ahead for the Dock Expansion. Coordinating a lot of
this with the DOT Rail Division to get their approval. The Chief Financial Officer
has been helping Mr. Lawrence with MWBE / WBE numbers. There pieces of
information need to included.

Transformers are being shipped out next week from the port. There are over 100
areas where wires need to be moved. The journey to Chateguay will take two
and a half days. There are a total of seven transformers. They will be leaving
the port every three to four days with a completion date before Thanksgiving.
James and staff did an excellent job getting the salt piles shaped and covered.
Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked if a conversation about Thawrox had taken
place with Assemblyman Jones. Executive Direction, Steven J. Lawrence, stated

he needed to check with Director of Operations, James D. Chase.

d) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy (done by Chief

Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco)

The Building Occupancy report is still holding steady at 86%.

Discussions are still taking place with a few tenants to take over some of the
warehousing space.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked about the non-rentable space in Building 1.
8,700 square feet. Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, reported that it is all

hallways.

Unfinished Business.

None.

Business ltems

A. General Administration



1. None.
B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. None.
C. Commerce Park
1. None.
D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of Commercial Rates & Charges. On a motion by Secretary, David D.
King, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was,
RESOLVED, that the Authority Board of Directors authorize the implementation of
the new Schedule of Commercial Rates & Charges effective immediately for new
airline contracts.
A vote was called.
AYES: David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
MOTION CARRIED
2. Approval of Contract ~Gateway Improvements Enabling Work. On a motion by

Secretary, David D. King, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute contract documents with D.C. Building Systems for the construction of the
Gateway Improvements Enabling Work at the Ogdensburg International Airport for a
cost not to exceed $855,400.00.

A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
David D. King

MOTION CARRIED

E. Port of Ogdensburg

1. None.



F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad
1. None.

G. Border Station
1. None.

H. Other Such Matters

1. None.
VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.
1. None.

VIII.  Next Meeting Date
The next Board meeting was confirmed for Thursday, November 9, 2023, at 5:00 pm.
IX.  Adjournment
On a motion by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the

meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.

David D. King Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of September 30, 2023

Current Assets:
Cash - Checking Accounts $ 137,065
Cash - Reserves & Other Restricted Accounts 7,333,130 @
Cash - Security Deposits 185,756
Accounts Receivable - Regular 287,093
Accounts Receivable - AEAS 887,042
Grants Receivable 284,153
Investments -
Inventories 80,316
Prepaid Expenses 93,417
Total Current Assets $ 9,287,972
Fixed Assets:
Land & Land Improvements $ 46,674,118
Buildings & Building Improvements 108,711,370
Machinery & Equipment 8,813,510
Vehicles 2,018,770
Furniture & Fixtures 142,506
Signage 181,132
Bond Issuance Costs - 2017 Series 178,968
Total Fixed Assets $ 166,720,374
Less Accumulated Depreciation (77,395,725)
Net Fixed Assets $ 89,324,649
Other Assets: 1,323,916
Construction in Progress $ 5693819 @
TOTAL ASSETS §$ 105,630,356
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - Regular 319,349 ®
Accounts Payable - AEAS/Contour 415,118
Accounts Payable - NYS Retirement -
Accounts Payable - All Project A/P 1,571,002
Current Portion of Long Term Debt $ 957,455
Accrued Expenses 21,683,580
Total Current Liabilities 24,946,504
Other General Liabilities 190,291
Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Portion of Long Term Debt 8,729,017
Total Long Term Liabilities 8,729,017
Capital 71,764,545

TOTAL LIABILITIES 105,630,356




Restricted Accounts - Top 5 Bank Accounts
Consolidated Reserve Fund - CBNA

Debt Service Reserve Fund - Wilmington Trust
Tompkins Trust Security Reserve Deposit
M&T Deposit - Bond Payable Reserve Funds
PFC Account

8 Additional Restricted Bank Accounts share the balance

Construction in Progress - Top 4 Projects
Airport MASLF

Airport EA PH 1 Drainage & Terminal Area
Airport Revitalization Project

Port - Dock Wall Expansion

6 Additional Projects share the balance

Regular Accounts Payable - Top 5 Vendors
Ascent - World Fuels

Excellus Health Plan

AEP - Solar

Wiadis

E-Transit

80+/- Additional Vendors share the balance

©

6,115,744
522,888
436,197
169,342

52,998

7,297,169

35,961

1,948,025
1,276,185
1,065,197
565,065

4,844,472

840,347

65,147
37,120
29,225
25,646
17,462

174,601

144,748

PAID $33,495 - 26 OCTOBER
PAID IN FULL - 04 OCTOBER
PAID $15,103 - 26 OCTOBER



(eve‘zre) L62'€eL'e ¥£9°G96'E (509'09) 9/5'€€9 | 181769 SISNIIXT LHOLHIV TV.LOL
8v.'TL 88'195'C 9€1'68Y'C 292 gLL'GLY | 968'vLY asuadx3y Sy3v
(£G1°9) €pE'9S 00529 0 0 0 asuadx3 |eba
(00z°22) £18'61C €¥0°C/Z (885°¢) ZSL'Ly ove'sy asuadx3 jsasa]
00S‘LE 956'79¢ 9G¥ €EE (655°€) 210'2S 9/5'SS sesuadx] [elouss
(1Z¥'LL) ey’ ¥98'vS (LZv'v) 090'€ 18Y'L asuadx3 AN
('26'882) 225's6l vy vey (182'59) Lp1'S9 8ZH'0EL asuadx3 so|es |on4
ze0'L ¥65'8€ 295°LE 260'9 cLE0L 122y asuadx3 soueusiuep
(059°8) G86°'19 1 6€9'0L oLL's 869'8lL 885'01 slysuag sakojdw3
(1/2°01) L2L'951 | 266°'991 08L°L LLY'1Z 169'6C asuadx3 Aiejes
ISNIdXT LHOdNIV
(269'6.1) 62l Z6E L | 128'146') (980°) L16'6£2 £00'P¥Z SISNIAXT F9aI48 TV.LOL
062'€l 06202 | 005'2G (€85°6) 0 £85'6 asuadx3 |eba
(vZL121) G62'861 690'0Z¢ (929°C1) 6£8'8E G99'LS sesuadx] |esausD
(L21°9) 98.'L¥ L06'LY (81) LEL'S 6V.'S asuadx3 AN
(09%¥'69) €8z'cl €v.'2) (251°2) €lE'Y G25'9 asuadx3 soueusiuley ebpug
LEV'PL 0£6°LS S6P'Eh (588°9) Zs€'9 IET'EL asuadxg soueusjuepy
(€/0'62) 8L¥'6/2 L6¥'¥0E 0v9°'9z | 06222 0L9°GYy sjyeuag sakojdwg
6078 | 120'vEL 8L9'ge. 8c. | 2LETLL ¥E9LLL esuadx3 Aiejeg
JSN3IJXT 39aIyg
S3ISNIdXT
#95699 | 6999599 §0L°786°S EvLEE £56°8LL°1 | 042°580°) JWOINI TVL01
¥GL L ¥SLL 0 0 0 0 anusAey peoljiey
8zZyr'vyl | 82¥' Pl 0 9/8'€2 9/8'€Z 0 BUIOoU| JS8IB)U| - [RUILLIS BULBY
¥68°079 | 0Z9°2€0°L 92.'L6E G6¥'0¢ L¥6°TLL | Ovr'TrL 8NUBABY (L0d) [euiuud suuep
(89') vv8°1L8Y zLZ'98p (9/0°2) 091'62 9¢2'L8 anueAsy sndweQ xied [eljsnpuj
L8297 | €/8'G95°C 9€1°68Y'C 152V L0L°6LY 958 VLY ~ ewoou| SYJy - enusnay podity
(888'80€) | Z8E°IEE G/Z0v9 (559'cv) z6£'98 | /¥0'0EL ~ Sofes jon - enuedy podiy
€816l | evE'L8T 091222 225'9 Zv9'ee 0ZL'€E anusnay podity
¥Zr'86 | 020'958'L 96S'/6.°L 0SE'vL GE8'/6T S05'€8T anuenay ebpug
JWOONI
(13pun) [enjoy 1ebpng (Jopun) [enjoy 196png
HaAO aLA aLa JJETNe) Ayuopy Ayuow

TVNLOV Ol L1390Ng £202 ¥FGWI LIS -ALIMOHLNY LH0d ¥ 390149 DHNISNITO0




(092°82) (011°182) ((ssoq)rures 19N) IWOINI ONILYHIJO
zge'szo 0 - evg'/8e 000 - [exde % sjoefoid 4o uoiod vado
686'282 == Wwlsy 0 SUB07 UO sjusifed [edioutid
184088 (€99°8¢62) 0zs'syi 8cL'8 ((sso7)yures 3oN) INOINI ONLLYHIJO
(082'6t17) 884°9.1°G 892°622'9 (6€0'c0L) ECH'ELE Z.8'920°L SISNIdX3T V101
02062 04062 0 G06'6 G06'6 0 SISNIJXT NOILVLS ¥IFH08
0 0 0 0 0 0 SISNIIXT avoTIvH
8gl'ct 08205 265 .6V (Sve'sy) 9€9'L/ | 186'0LL SISNIIXT TYNINGTL INISYN TV.LOL
£9G'6Y £9G'6¥ 0 0 0 0 __ ~ @suadx3g [eba
(621'02) 129 | 008'02 (161'G) 6 - 002's @ asuadxjjsasu|
2618 896'09L | 9/2'2S) (Epr'S) | SPZ'8l 889'€C _ sosuadx3 [elausD
(S50L'p) £90'22 | 892°LE (1L20'2) | 155°€ 829'G _ asuadx3 AN
[GE LY 1GL'P6 | 008'2S LGZ' ISP 2L 00Z'€L asuadx3 aoueusuiB
Z80'61 6216 | /61'8/ 8/6'C | 8671 1 00021 . siyouag sskodwy
(221'09) | 620°LLL | 162°19l (698'6¢) | 96€°/1 G9Z'/S _ asuadx3 Aiejes
ISNIIXT (LHOd) TYNINSTL ININYN
(£05'G6) 812'G6 122061 (806'2) 66£'81 L0€°12 | SISNIAXI HHVd IVISLSNANI TVLOL
oY 196 00S 0 0 0 asuadx3 jsaisju|
ze8'cl #9862 | Z£0'9L 680°L L 192'¢ 2.9'C ~ sesuadx] |eseusD
(leg'ss) [ eoL'se | PE6'LZL (¥80°S) 882'9 ZLELL | _esuadx3 Aymn
(621'2) 966'6 GzZL'ZL £82°L | $0E'E 120'C [ B asuadx3 @oueusjuiep
(+29'2) 90Y'y | 0021 (col) | 6/9°L Zr8'L _ ~ sjauag safodwz
(ZL2) 888°LC 00122 3 | 198 00%'S asuadx3 Aejeg
ISNIAXT MV TYISLSNANI
(+apun) [enjoy 1e6png ()apun) [enjoy 1ebpng
I} alA alA 118A0 Ao Ayuopw




MO 0

XO 0

X0 0

9€0'96| zoc'zee
9€0'961 z0e'zee ogg'eze
yer'cL0°c £59°286 2£9'089°) ZhL'610°s 890°262'Z 916°605°L Zlr'8Ls°L
| cLG'6EL'L 509'v6 | 9Z8'99 | 020'G6 020'G6 | omo_mm| 020'G6
982'08.L'C 000'891 000°042 000'sZL 98p'see’l S¥8'esy 1S6'8¢¥
| €0E'SLE 99221 656'81 | 28682 N 189'el | 089'9Z P96
 8r¥9'026') | 616'202 | 615202 025'6ZE | z20'85¢ | 006'00% 8LL'SLY
 ¥60'vLL Sil'LL | evi'oe | 696°LZ | #28'0L | Z8L'8) | 28.'81L
Lze'eel ez'ee Lov'Ze llov'ze | Lov'ece €961 | ¥6L'LE
60.'622 L¥8'6 | LLP'6T | Gop'es | 16€'vE | gg8e'ee LPL'69
| 262'69 | 000'L | 000"} | 000°L | 000°t yev'lS clE'Y
9.1'66 | 0zs'vl 02s'vi | 088'LL | 092°¢2 | Gro'el 1SP'LL
o9z'sy S¥0'6 | Sv0'6 | 120z | Lev's | 606 L €1E'0l
Yrz'sl | 120'z | Lev's | 2802 | 120 | vEP'S | voe'e
150'cS ¥20'91L | ¥20'9L L60‘Z G8.'e 189'¢ 2s€'9
eeL'LSL | 9L¥'0E | 9L¥'0E | oLr'oe | 91r'0g | 69¥'6Z 0
151'68¢ | SPE'Y9 SPE'Y9 | ShP'es | SPP'ES | 6Y1'6Y 820101
..wmw_mw_‘ | 6S1'8E | 65178 ! 65Y'8¢e _.wwv.wm | 26E°1T | 9E9'81L
LL¥'P02 | zze'se | zee'se | TTe'se | zze'se | 198'se 22e'se
9LL'LLY CGLL'6L GLL'6Z _ SLL'L9 | G1L1°29 | 2L’ $09°201
8€.'796 ¥6G'851 765'8S1 65861 ¥6G'G91 152'291 909'091
nem.«em 018026 Pr8°'90%°L Z86'200°L ZER1ES°} 1S9°cZr’s yrLLLY'L
Z69'9rL'Z | 000'GZL | 1ez'ols | vSL'ov 058209 | 229'PBE | 061°85€
¥8/'6¥L | ¥96'vZ | ¥96'VT | ¥96'vZ | ¥96'72 - 9¥0'92 - zgs'ee
862'L.8 9z/'8¢l | 8.5'L81L | 99€'¥GL | L10'soL - 229'8LL ove‘cLL
1£9'pZ6'L | 615'£02 | 615'202 | ozs'see | z/0'85¢ | 006907 10L'6LY
GGE'62E | 80€CL 6€8'0e 3 _N|mw.@o | 686°CY . G66'c8 | T6E'98
08Y'2S | 209'6 | 209'6 | 209'6 | Z09'6 | 8/5'6 | €6v'6
| 885'e8p | v9.'08 | ¥9.'08 | v9.'08 | 62€°18 | #9208 LSL'6L
| 229'059 | 95£'80) | 9g€e'801 | 96€'801 | 96€'801 | £90'801 | 061601
G/e'c9l | €98'G6Z | T26'ST | o9z'ee | Zz6'5C | 86222 6¥L'0E
116'G86 80.'/€1L 610191 yolL'eol 169291 169'291 £¥9'88l
i0L Aienugog Aienuep Joquioaeg 19qUISAON 1840320 Joquiaydag
o0g9‘cze

(ssoyuren
dx3 - ou] Yuo uaung
YO Joud

sasuedxg sejnbey
esuadx3 1geq IV
asuadx3 [ende %@ uoiuod elD Ydg0

s884 Juswabeuepy [euiLLR ] auLel
Svy3y Hodiy

Bunjieq podiy

037 Wodiy

saseyo.ind |an4 Wodiy
soueusule abpug

1IN - @duBUSIUIB

dv - @oueusuep]

dl - @dueusURp

He - ®oueUSURI

leba

sosuadxg [esouag

seniNn

aoueInsuy|

syjeusg 33 @ sexe| [[0JAEd
sobepy pue seuees
asuadxy

owoauj seinbay
awodu| JaY0
awoou| 1sa18)U|
s9a4 |ejuay B bugeiadp pod
Sy3v Hodiy
s3(eS s|an4 Hodny
dV - swodu| [eluay
dl - swodu| [ejuay
9 - swoduj |eluay
anuansy uodiy
awoouy |jo) abpug
awoouj

1Snany - sauejeg yse) pajedidguy

$20C AAVYNYEIL - €202 ¥IGWILDIS ‘-MOTd HSVI



00988'86/°1$ | 00°C00WIZ'IS | %EVO0C- | Zbv29S | 2SS'ibp | %SvOL- | €92v9 | €66'2G | %elte- | 8976V | 65568¢ | SIVIOL
SZt8L'v0LS | SZSISeS | %v0'0z l06'Ly | €0S'€E | %ZE6 ¥eZ'0 | €59's | %e6lz- | 299G | 068'.z | Menuer
GZ'€90'90L$ | 61665788 | %96'6L- | 925LY 8ET'eC | %BEOL- | 299G vL0'S | %Iviz- | ¥98'se y9L‘gz | Aienugeq
| og'ees'szl$ | 0089.'66$ | %vblz- | 69505 | 890 | %SZE | 9€0°9 0v8'S | %eL0E- | €28¥r | ¥¥80E | udew
005€9'vGL$ | 0SISL'LOLS | %iS€e- | 2192 | €120r | %0LZL- | S06%9 vZL'S | %vS¥e- | L0L'SY | 68v'YE udy
SZT'Ger'66L$ | 0STYO'ECLS | %Ov6l- | 926°LS | SSOOF | %66 16’9 | 9229 | %SL0z- | SLOLS | ezviov Rew
SZYEE'86LS | 0S'60L'8ZLS | %Z86L- | 61209 l8z'sy | %0Z6 | ¥EV'O Zv8's | %O0Llz- | g8l'es | eEv'zy | eunr
§.'00S'/Z2$ | 0S5086'09L8 | %i9ZL- | €60°29 | 9/2'6S | %E9TI- [89'9 | §6.'S | %9L'8l- | 905'09 lzsey | Amr
0S7SS'Gv2$ | 0S'66E'991$ | %b80Z- | €8vTL | 08€uS | %E00L- €99'9 $66'S | %E6lz- | 028'G9 | G8ELS | Isnbny
520006818 | STTIZ'OELS | %09LL- | 206'LS | vLLlv | %E6LL- 2859 161'S | %Ze€BL- | 0CE'LS | LL6'Ly |lequerdes
006vv'S8LS | SZTO0ZOVELS | %6Z6L- | 92209 | 8098y | %86~ | 6v.'0 | /809 | %6v0Z- | LIV'€S | les'ey | Jeaopo
JOQUIBAON
- N | _“ R o i | 1equiasag
6102 €202 obueyo% | 610z | €z0z | 9Bueud % | 6102 €20z | @Bueyg% | 6102 €202 Lo
anuaAay sbuIssol) |e10 ] sbuIsso1) 1BUI0 IV sbuisso1) ojny
05Z€222l$ | ST0Z9vELS | %LLbL | 16STy | 8098y | %6VZ | 6£6'G 280°0 %66 Gl 859°9¢ lesey | 1€1O0
2g0z | €202 obueyp % | zzoz €202 | obueyd % | 220z €20z | 9bueyp % | zeoe €202 -
anuaAay SBuISS0ID) [B10 ] sbuissol) Jayi0 IV sbuissoid ojny 1 190
006YY'G8LS | GZ0ZOVELS | %6Z6L- | 92209 | 8098y | %86~ | 6V29 | /800 | %6V02- | Z.¥'€S | lLeSer | LEWO
6102 €202 obueyd % 6102 €202 | oBueyp % | 6102 €20z | 9bueyd % | 610¢ €202 -
anuaAay sBuISS0J)) [E10) sBuIsso1d) JBYi0 IV sbuissoi) oy 1 190

SNOSRIVdINOO ® SIHNOIA JI44vd Ll 3OaIHg
ALIMOHLNY LHYOd pue 3901dg DANGSNITO0




0L'bS6‘8T | (oo'o) 01°L82'01 FONVIVE ® STVIOL ANT-HLNOW 90°99Z°8HT (a8 TLTLT) 00'0 _ FONVIVE % STVLOL GNT-HINOW
0L +S6°8T | £202/1¢/01 90'99z°8r1 02 '+0%) €z0T/1€/01
0L+56'81 - £202/0¢/01 9L 0LL'8YT (€€ ¥2L) €eoz/0e/01
0L'+S6'ST £202/62/01 60°ShSorT | I | ezoz/ez/01
0L'+S6'81 £202/8¢/01 60°SHS 6vT | £20Z/82/01
0L bS6°8T 1 £202/L2/01 60'SHS6HT (€0'59¢) £20%/2/01
 oLbse'sT £€202/92/01 Z1°0166v1T (z6'529) £702/92/01
0Lb56'8T 1 £202/52/01 $0'085°0ST (06'6€2) £702/ST/01
0L 48681 £208/¥2/01 ¥6'ST80ST (£ 082) | | ezoz/ve/ot
0249681 ] £202/£2/01 9z901°TST {90 18¢) | £702/€2/01
0L bS6'8T czoz/ce/ol | gelspiist | £202/22/01
| ozvessT | £202/12/01 7€ L8Y 18T £20T/12/01
0L 5681 " €20¢/0z/01 |  zei8p'1ST €202/0¢/01
0LbS6'8T o £202/61/01 eesgpist |  foLge) [ [ | €202/61/01 |
0L 18681 £00T/81/01 80°€ZS‘1S1T _ (6€'9€1) | £20Z/81/01
0L +S6'ST - - - £208/21/01 L669'TST (82°59%) 1 £20Z/,1/01
oLbs6'8 | - £208/91/01 ST'5E1TST oreon) | | £g0z/91/01
0LvS6'8T £206/ST/01 | IvTeeTs1 _ * | €20z/S1/01
0LbS6'8T £202/¥1/01 1H'26£S T - [ | ezoz/v1/01
0L+56'81 £20¢/€1/01 1+'26€'CST | (8t€01) | €zoz/e1/01
0L +S6'8T | I | £20%/31/01 68'S61'2ST _ (6t'+ST1) | - £20Z/21/01
0L'$S6'8T £20z/11/01 87089251 | - €20z/11/01
0L+S6'8T | £¢0T/01/01 8e'059TST | ¥6'TL1) _ £50¢/01/01
0L +S6°81 _ £202/6/01 2E'€T8TST _ '€20%/6/01
0L ¥S6°81 £¢60T/8/01 TE'€T8'TS1 £202/8/01
| orvesen __ o £20T/L/01 7€'€T8'TST £20T/L/01
0L 42681 _ £20g/9/01 ze'€T8'TST (L8 THOT) £205/9/01
| oLbes'Rl __ . - B £20T/5/01 68+98'¢ST | (TLLeg) €20Z/S/01
0L +S6°81 | £20¢/+/01 19°Z+T'HST (zoeer) £202/+/01
[ oLvsesT _ T B €20e/c/01 £9'S29'bST (tLLiv) o B £702/€/01
0L 5681 _ . €202/2/01 ¥E'€60'SST (L5°05¢€) £T0T/8/0T
0L +S6°8T OT1°L8T°0T £202/1/01 16'SbHSST (00'+666) puDIg Xo1mey], €z0T/1/01
sweN swmeyN (3£/pp /wam)
souv[eqg Sujuuny 19889 /9318g h—hﬂuﬁ Uv.«\h.““"a uo““””ﬂ 198897 /od18g Ayanjoy
Surarsosy Buraresey Jo grva
09°.99'8 ‘qITOIY ISE[ WOoIy Idueieg Furpuy 16'LEP'S9T YJuOoIq Ise| moij sdus[eg Suipug
| XONMVHL es AMH. _ _ 1
wo>'s[esdu} dwodgpsiayyea] - rewy 03 (1§D ure 00:6) Supuojy Aepuopy £q podey Wods[eIaur dwoogpsiayyes] - rewy 0} (L5 wWe gpig) Suturoly Aepuopy Aq 1roday
90907z /3mqsusp30 :10J £)IAN1OV A10jUdAU] STeIdUIy sseduro) 9090%Z \m.ﬁnnm:ovmo 1103 A)1A1)0Y Ar0jUdAu] sTeIduriy sseduro)d




obrTEST €4°99CT TT°6€ 0Z78L 88866TZ OS £20Z/T€/0T
099609¢ 8 v0ET €°6¢€ 00984 ¥Teov06 19 €20Z/0€/0T
09¢7889¢ 1A% 2%’ L9°6€ ove6L 9€£/6E06 19 €202/L2/0T
009/9.¢ T8'€8ET 16'8¢ 078LL SEEL6£06 19 €202/9¢Z/0T
(014725 7414 LTt 578'86 059461 ¥S06SE06 19 - T6T68€ X432 €207/L1/0T
0LLL¥9C S68°cCeT L96 ootee6T 0506S€06 19 - 9ZEEY8 XAAN £202/9T/0T
0LEYSYT Ser’Leet SLE96 0S.LT6T 6¥7065€06 19 - L6GET XIVO €20Z/9T/01
07919¢7C Z8°0ETT YA 00LtL 09//9€06 18 €202/91/0T
0Te9tee LT°89TT SLT'S6 0SS06T €S06SE06 19 - TBEEYS XAAN €20Z/€T/0T
0LLSYTE $68°CL0T £€0°¢6 0S098T 7S06S£06 19 - 00026 X100 €20¢/€T/01
07.L6S6T G98°6L6 9676 00668T TS06GE06 19 - S9EEY8 XAAN €20Z/€T/0T
0286941 S16'188 SL96 00G¢E6T 6V9€YE£06 19 - 61056 X102 €202/2/01
02€9/ST S91°88L STL°06 0sSvI8T 0S9017£06 149 - 29091S XIVD £€20¢/2/0T
0/8V6ET ' L69 piemiod aduejeq

Aiojuaaur sgi Aojuaauj IS 3InQ paXanif IS 3IN0 payanil sg] PaAIalaYy IS  paAiaiay ‘sgi $)¥ani] - sin3jiny aiog
| £20Z ¥380.120 - S13173d
06588T 0E'v6 €98 0SPELT T9/T8€06 19 - SE0S56 X100 €20¢/TE/0T
OvIST LS'L 660 08611 66818€06 19 €20T/LT/0T
(VT4 WA 9G°8C 88°€T 09.LLY 7600806 19 £202/21/0T
088101 vr'zs piemiod duejeqg

Kojuaaur sgi AIoJuaAuj IS 1INQ paydINiL 1S 1IN0 paxyonil Sgi PaAIaIaY IS  Panialay ‘Sgi S¥onij - sibdjiny 2i0g

£202 4390100 - TVIN




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BUILDING OCCUPANCY REPORT
November 9, 2023

Commerce Park Campus

Building % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant

1 71% 30,000 8,835
7,356 Lincare
3,626 AB Thermal Technology
500 West End Asset Management
424 Miracle Ear / Quality Hearing
211 KDM Analytics
187 Nova Networks
103 LiveFast Motors
8,758 Non-Rentable

3 100% 15,000 0
10,000 NAC Logistics
4,860 AN Deringer
140 Non-Rentable

4 23% 20,000 15,490
2,324 Day Automation
1,061 T-Base Communications
850 5G Technologies USA
275 Non-Rentable

6 100% 30,000 0
28,825 Strader-Ferris
1,175 Non-Rentable

11 100% 40,000 0
20,000 Strader-Ferris
20,000 Frank Ralphs, Inc.

12 100% 11,200 0
8,776 T-Base Communications
2,424 NYS Legal Service

14 100% 24,000 0
23,220 Med-Eng
780 Non-Rentable

86% 170,200 24,325 145,875

Page 1




Bridge Administration Building

Suite % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
BAB 100% 5,316 0
103 536 OBPA Economic Development
104 1,054 SUNY IT
201A 120 Demers, Inc.
201B 140 Cortech/Penski
201C 368 OBPA Executive Director
204 1,689 Stephens Media Group
205 207 Griffith/Lambert
206 182 Griffith/Lambert
207A 170 Dan Dodge
207B 220 Mack Global Engineering
208 158 Barbara Pleet
209 180 Knudsen Systems
210 292 Glenda Jones
100% 5,316 0 5,316
Port of Ogdensburg
Building % Occupied Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
P2 100% 30,000 0 30,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
P3 100% 20,000 0 19,607 Ingredion - Grain Storage
393 NYOG Office
P4 100% 15,000 0 15,000 Corning
P5 33% 40,000 26,667 13,333 Ingredion - Grain Storage
P6 40% 20,000 12,000 8,000 Port Operations
P8 100% 23,000 0 23,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
Yard 100% 43,560 0 43,560 Steel Beam Storage
80% 191,560 38,667 152,893
Ogdensburg International Airport
Building % Occupied  Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
Terminal 100% 10,800 0 10,800 TSA/Contour
Hangar 100% 3,672 0 3,672 Used for OGS Equipment Storage
T-Hangar 91% 11,550 1,036
1 1,036 Robertson
2 1,108 Richardson
3 1,036 Proven
4 1,036 Weston
5 1,036 Mueller
6 1,036 Bogardus
7 1,108 Oudheusden
8 1,036 Tate Jr.
9 0 Vacant
10 1,036 Richardson
1,046 Mechanical / Operations Storage
96% 26,022 1,036 24,986

Page 2




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 9, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 2 with AMMEX Tax & Duty Free Shops.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 2 with AMMEX Tax & Duty Free Shops, Inc. for
space located at 102 Bridge Approach Road, Ogdensburg, NY 13669 for a two (2) year period
commencing June 1, 2023 and terminating May 31, 2025 with rent set at the greater of (i) fifteen
(15) percent of Duty Free and Country Store Gross Annual Sales, or (ii) a minimum annual lease

rental of $50,000.00.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute Lease
Supplement No. 2 with AMMEX Tax & Duty Free Shops, Inc. for space located at 102 Bridge
Approach Road, Ogdensburg, NY 13669 for a two (2) year period commencing June 1, 2023 and
terminating May 31, 2025 with rent set at the greater of (i) fifteen (15) percent of Duty Free and
Country Store Gross Annual Sales, or (i) a minimum annual lease rental of $50,000.00, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

v,
/S
/
S
I/,

APPROVED BY: _ x/ﬁf(,ﬁfu%

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczvk

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No [

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 9, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
2. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 6 with Barbara Pleet.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 6 with Barbara Pleet for 158 square feet of office
space in Suite 208 of the Bridge Administration Building for a two (2) year period commencing
November 1, 2023 and terminating October 31, 2025 at a rate of $19.00 per square foot equaling

$250.17 per month, $6,004.00 for the two (2) year period, inclusive of utilities.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute Lease
Supplement No. 6 with Barbara Pleet for 158 square feet of office space in Suite 208 of the
Bridge Administration Building for a two (2) year period commencing November 1, 2023 and
terminating October 31, 2025 at a rate of $19.00 per square foot equaling $250.17 per month,
$6,004.00 for the two (2) year period, inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

'ff/ﬂ,/ :
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: VUL Am,-'

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 9, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item C. Commerce Park Campus
1. Approval of New Lease Agreement with Oburg Parcel Service. Inc.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Oburg Parcel Service Inc. for 3,626 square feet
of manufacturing and warehousing space in Building 1 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two
(2) year period commencing October 1, 2023 and terminating September 30, 2025 at a rate of
$5.98 per square foot equaling $1,806.96 per month, $21,683.48 for the period October 1, 2023
through September 30, 2024, and at a rate of $6.16 per square foot equaling $1,861.35 per
month, $22,336.16 for the period October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025, non-inclusive of
utilities. )

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a new
Lease Agreement with Oburg Parcel Service Inc. for 3,626 square feet of manufacturing and
warehousing space in Building 1 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two (2) year period
commencing October 1, 2023 and terminating September 30, 2025 at a rate of $5.98 per square
foot equaling $1,806.96 per month, $21,683.48 for the period October 1, 2023 through September
30, 2024, and at a rate of $6.16 per square foot equaling $1,861.35 per month, $22,336.16 for the
period October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025, non-inclusive of utilities

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczvk ~ APPROVED BY: __( Uy~ i~

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
November 9, 2023, BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem E. Port of Oadensburg
1. Port Dock Expansion-Approval of Work Order No. 23-02 with FVD Engineering
Services, S.C.

REPORT:

During cargo unloading operations on September 26, 2023, the raised concrete cap at the Port of
Ogdensburg port terminal facility was damaged when the portside bow of the Algoma Intrepid struck
the pier cap front and underside. The visual extent of the damage above the waterline appeared to be
restricted to an approximate 25 ft spall area on the lower front edge of the cap.

A dock inspection is required.

FVD Engineering Services, S.C. has provided the Authority with Work Order (23-02) agreement to
perform the Engineering and Design Services related to the inspection of the Port Terminal Dock at
the Port of Ogdensburg.

The Work Order No. 23-02 costs associated with providing these services are
Unit Cost/Time Charges with a total amount not-to-exceed $9,146.00

Staff recommends approval of this agreement with FVD Engineering Services, S.C.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a Work Order
Agreement for Work Order No. 23-02 with FVD Engineering Services, S.C. to perform the
Engineering and Design Services related to the inspection of the Port Terminal Dock at the Port of
Ogdensburg for a cost not to exceed $9,146.00.

_—
77

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No O

INITIATOR/PREPARER: Steve Lawrence APPROVED BY:

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




ENGINEERING AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
SERVICES SERVICES S.C.
) Fv Focused Vaiue Defivery WORK ORDER No. 23-02

Project Title:  Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority Terminal Expansion  FVD Project Number:
Project 160022.10

CLIENT Project Number:
(If applicable)

This Work Order (in addition to and subject to the conditions contained in the Master Agreement for Services dated
Sluly 5, 2016), (hereinafter "Work Order”), is made and entered into this 13th day of October, 2023 by and between FVD

Engineering Services, 8.C., (hereinafter “Caonsultant”) and Ogdenshurg Bridge & Port Authority, (hereinafter "Client™), for the
services described under the Scope of Services (the “Services™.

Client: Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority, Mr. Steve Lawrence B
Address: One Bridge Plaza, Ogdensburg, NY 13669
Phone No: 315-393-4080 ext 226 Email Address: _slawrence@ogdensport.com

Scope of Services Client hereby agrees to retain Consultant to perform the following Services:

FVD Engineering will impact the bulkhead and fender line in the area of the recent vessel impact. investigations will be limited
to above water conditions as this vessel is assumed to not have a bulbous bow. Foth will provide a memo of findings no later
than seven days following the inspection. Results will be reviewed by a Licensed Professional Engineer.

(Additional description is contained in Exhibit A, OBPA Dual Bid Option for Terminal Expansion.)

Schedule Services shall be performed according to the following schedule:
To be completed no later than October 31, 2023

In consideration of these Services, the Client agrees to pay Consultant compensation as follows:
[ Lump-Sum in the amount of § .00

Unit Cost/Time Charges (Standard Rates) with a total amount not-to-exceed $9,146.00

[7] Unit Cost/Time Charges (Standard Rates) for an estimated cost of § .00

1 Other as stated here:

Special Conditions {if any):

Entire Agreement: This Work Order, along with other approved project-specific Work Orders, together with and subject to the
Master Agreement for Services referenced above, constitutes the entire understanding between the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof. This Work Order may be modified by subsequent written addenda mutually agreeable by both
parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is accepted on the date first written above, subject to the terms and conditions
above stated and the provisions set forth herein.

CLIENT 1 . ¥, FVD ENGINEERING SERVICES, S.C.
Y /
Signed: . A ety Signed:
Name (printed): Steve Lawrence Name (printed): Susan Nilson
Senior Vice President Environment
Title: Executive Director ~ Title: Division -
Date: /29/ /é/ 23 Date: 3-31-2023
= 7/
Signed: -
Name (printed):
Title:
Date:

Page1of2 Rev. 03/31/2021



